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Rose-Coss, Dylan, EMNRD

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan, EMNRD on behalf of Engineer, OCD, EMNRD
Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2022 11:28 AM
To: Jerry Sherrell; Engineer, OCD, EMNRD
Cc: Deana Weaver; Delilah Flores; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Schaefer, Alana, EMNRD; Gebremichael, 

Million, EMNRD
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] SWD-2444

Jerry Sherrell, 
 
The OCD is in receipt of the Extension request for administrative order SWD‐2444.  Thanks for the timely attention to 
the matter. However, in order to process the request, Redwood Operating will need to submit an updated AOR analysis 
for the location.  That is: 
 

 Determine if there are new penetrations of the injection interval within ½ mi of the location 
o If there are submit construction details 
o If there are new P&A wells submit plugging details 

 Determine if there are new affected parties. 
o If there are, notify them and submit the proof of notification 
o If not, let us know 

 
Once these items are submitted, the OCD UIC team will prepare an extension recommendation for the Director’s 
signature. 
 
Regards, 
 
 

Dylan Rose‐Coss 
 
Petroleum Specialist  
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
 
C: (505) 372‐8687 
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From: Jerry Sherrell <jerrys@mec.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2022 12:32 PM 
To: Engineer, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Engineer@emnrd.nm.gov> 
Cc: Deana Weaver <dweaver@mec.com>; Delilah Flores <delilah@mec.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] SWD‐2444 
 

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on links or opening 
attachments. 

Redwood Operating LLC has attached a letter requesting an extension for SWD‐2444. I will put a hard copy in the mail 
today. 
 
Thank you 
 
Jerry W. Sherrell 
Regulatory Supervisor 
Mack Energy Corporation 
Redwood Operating LLC 
PO Box 960 
Artesia, NM 88210 
Office 575‐748‐1288 
Cell 575‐703‐7382 
jerrys@mec.com 
 










